





AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY-BANGLADESH

408/1 (Old KA 66/1), Kuratoli, Khilkhet, Dhaka 1229, Bangladesh www.aiub.edu



Editorial Board

Editorial Members

Prof. Dr. Md. Asraf Ali Dr. Asif Kamal Dr. Shameem Ahmed Dr. S. M. Hasan Mahmud Soumendra Sankar Das Rethwan Faiz Md. Hasibul Islam Dr. B M Sajjad Hossain

Coordinator

Md. Abu Mia Akanda Tuhin

Content Coordinator

Saadi Islam Tanzina Tabassum Nova

Photography Soumyak Saha Dhrubo

Student Contributor

Sumaiya Parvin Khushi Jayed Zaman Shariya Aslam Anchol

Design and Page Makeup

Sarowar Hossain Abdullah Abu Saeed Siddika Mahbuba Saad Mahmud

Published By

American International University-Bangladesh

Contents

•	We Mourn	01
•	Advisor of the Law Department Participated in the Asia Legal Information Network (ALIN)	02
•	AIUB Delegates Meet UAE Ambassador to Foster Educational Collaboration	03
•	AIUB Team Participated in 3rd Transnational Project Meeting of Erasmus SOHO Project	04
•	Japanese Ambassador Visits AIUB: Strengthening Ties in Education, IT Career Opportunities, and Cultural Exchange	05
•	AIUB Games 2024 begins	06
•	AIUB Hosts Dissemination Workshop on Solar Irrigation and Climate Adaptation	07
•	AIUB Job Fair 2024 Technical Session, Tips and Tactics for Your Successful Career	80
•	Inauguration of THM Multipurpose Lab	09
•	15th National Undergraduate Mathematics Olympiad 2024 (Dhaka North Region) Held at AIUB	10
•	AIUB Shines as Runner-Up in the Ispahani Prothom Alo Inter University Football Tournament	11
•	Special Session on 'Study in UK: Global Career Opportunities in Economics'	12
•	Seminar on 'Future Trends, Jobs, and Knowledge in the Semiconductor Industry'	13
•	AIUB Participates in 'National Workshop on iCare Innovation Fund'	14
•	Seminars on 'Highly Automated Driving' and 'Adaptive Filtering using Neural Networks'	15
•	AIUB Hosts Job Fair 2024	16
•	Prize-Giving Ceremony of AIUB Games 2024 & Champions' Reception	17
•	7th ICIEOM Hosted by AIUB	18
•	AIUB Participates in the 1st Bangladesh Higher Education Conclave 2024	19
•	A Talk on UN Legal Career by the Department of Law	20
•	Marketing Students' Study Tour to Seven Rings Cement Manufacturing Plant	21
•	Cervical Cancer Awareness Program at AIUB	22
•	IEEE AIUB Student Branch Members' Orientation 2024	23

We Mourn

December 15, 2024

We are deeply saddened by the tragic loss of Md. Wazed Shemanto (23-53435-3), a student of the BSc in CSE program at AIUB, who passed away on 14 December 2024, in Deobhog, Narayanganj.

Our deepest condolences go out to his bereaved family members in this time of grief. We pray for the peace of the departed soul and ask the Almighty Allah to grant him Jannah.



Md. Wazed Shemanto BSc in CSE | 23-53435-3



Alincon Starlin Halder BSc in CSE | 20-42542-1

December 23, 2024

We are deeply saddened by the loss of Alincon Starlin Halder (20-42542-1), a student of the BSc in CSE program at AIUB, who tragically passed away in a road accident on 23 December 2024 in Pabna.

Our deepest condolences go out to his bereaved family members in this time of grief. We pray to the Almighty for the eternal peace of the departed soul.

-AIUB Management

- AIUB Management

https://www.aiub.edu/we-mourn-id20-42542-1

AIUB

Advisor of the Law Department Participated in the Asia Legal Information Network (ALIN)

December 1, 2024

Professor Dr. Taslima Monsoor, Advisor of the Department of Law, has participated in the 20th ALIN General Meeting and International Conference through virtual platform. The conference was jointly organized by Indian Law Institute (ILI) and the ALIN Secretariat, Korea Legislation Research Institute (KLRI), and was held for three days from November 29 (Friday) to December 1 (Sunday), 2024 in Delhi, India. The 1st Day of the Conference began with the opening remarks from the Chairperson and the Secretary of ALIN. There were some welcoming remarks by Indian Law. Thereafter, ALIN Secretariat's Report was presented before the Conference. Further discussions were held regarding the accession of new members to ALIN.

The 2nd day of the conference focused on good regulatory practices and strategies to improve the quality of legislation in Asia. The Chairperson's remarks were followed by



representations from India, Nepal, Bangladesh, Russia, Kazakhstan, Uzbekistan, Korea, Japan, Mongolia and China. The final day of the conference was opened by the Chairperson's remarks. Further representations were then made by scholars from Indonesia, Laos, Philippines, Vietnam, Cambodia, and Malaysia. The conference ended with closing remarks and commemorative photographs.

https://www.aiub.edu/advisor-of-the-law-department-participated-in-the-asia-legal-information-network-alin



AIUB Delegates Meet UAE Ambassador to Foster Educational Collaboration

December 4, 2024

On December 4, 2024, a delegation from the American International University-Bangladesh (AIUB), comprising Mr. Ishtiaque Abedin, Founder Member, Board of Trustees and Prof. Dr. Saiful Islam, Vice-Chancellor, met with H.E. Abdulla Ali AlHmoudi, Ambassador of the United Arab Emirates (UAE) to Bangladesh, at the UAE Embassy in Dhaka.

The meeting focused on exploring avenues for collaboration between AIUB and prominent universities in the UAE. Key topics of discussion included potential student exchange programs, scholarship opportunities, joint research initiatives, educational fairs, sports exchanges, and fostering cultural interactions.

This initiative highlights AIUB's commitment to expanding international partnerships and providing its students with global exposure and opportunities in higher education.



https://www.aiub.edu/aiub-delegates-meet-uae-ambassador-to-foster-educational-collaboration





AIUB Team Participated in 3rd Transnational Project Meeting of Erasmus SOHO Project

December 5-6, 2024

The third Transnational Project Meeting of the Erasmus SOHO Project took place in Penang, Malaysia, on December 5-6, 2024. This project, titled "Smart, Optimized, High-quality, and On-demand (SOHO) Tourism Innovative Education for Sustainable and Green Development (2023-2026)," aims to establish and enhance Knowledge & Competence Centers (KCCs) in Vietnam, Malaysia, and Bangladesh.

The American International University-Bangladesh (AIUB) delegation comprised Prof. Dr. Md. Abdur Rahman, Pro-Vice Chancellor; Associate Professor Dr. Chowdhury Akram Hossain, Head of Computer Engineering; and Senior Assistant Professor Dr.

Md. Rifat Hazari, Special Assistant for EEE.

AIUB

Over 35 representatives from partner institutions participated, both in person and online. These institutions included the National University of Science and Technology POLITEHNICA Bucharest (Romania), Universite Lyon Lumiere 2 (France), Politecnico di Milano (Italy), AIUB (Bangladesh) and Jahangirnagar University (Bangladesh), University of Da Nang (Vietnam), Universiti Sains Malaysia (Malaysia), and Universiti Tunku Abdul Rahman (Malaysia). The Malaysian universities organized this edition of the meeting.

https://www.aiub.edu/aiub-team-participated-in-3rd-transnational-project-meeting-of-erasmus-soho-project

Japanese Ambassador Visits AIUB: Strengthening Ties in Education, IT Career Opportunities, and Cultural Exchange



December 8, 2024

His Excellency IWAMA Kiminori, Ambassador of Japan to Bangladesh, visited the AIUB campus on December 8, 2024. He was warmly received by Mrs. Nadia Anwar, Founder Member and Chairman of the Board of Trustees, AIUB. During the visit, the ambassador thanked AIUB for organizing the Japanese-Language Proficiency Test (JLPT) over two consecutive sessions. Discussions covered potential collaborations with Japanese universities and strengthening ties with Japanese industries. The Japanese Embassy in Bangladesh was highlighted as a potential bridge for connecting AIUB with Japanese companies, aiming to create job opportunities for AIUB graduates, especially in Information Technology (IT).

Mr. YAMAMOTO Kyohei, Second Secretary and Deputy Head of the Public Relations and Culture Section at the Embassy of Japan in Bangladesh accompanied the honorable ambassador. Representing AIUB, the delegation included Prof. Dr. Manzur H Khan, Proctor; Mr. Khondokar Sabbir Kabir, Director of Finance; Prof. Dr. Md. Taufiqul Islam, Professor (on-leave), Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences; and Major (Retd.) Faiz-Ul-Bari Rajon, Deputy Director of Administration.

https://www.aiub.edu/japanese-ambassador-visits-aiub-strengthening-ties-in-education-it-career-opportunities-and-cultural-exchange



AIUB





AIUB Games 2024 begins

December 10, 2024

The much-awaited AIUB Games 2024 kicked off with a lively inauguration ceremony on December 10, 2024, at the AIUB campus. The event was inaugurated by Mrs. Nadia Anwar, Chairman and Founder Member of the Board of Trustees, AIUB, who delivered an inspiring speech.

Prof. Dr. Manzur H Khan, Proctor, Dr. Ziarat H Khan, Deputy Director, Student Affairs, and Mr. Md. Joynal Abedin, Coordinator, Office of Sports were also present during the inauguration ceremony along with students, faculty members, and administrative officers.

This year, the AIUB Games features an impressive 11 competitive segments, with participation from around 2,500 students across various departments. The Games are organized by the AIUB Office of Sports, with invaluable support from the Office of Student Affairs, bringing together students, faculty, and staff in a celebration of unity, collaboration, and excellence.

https://www.aiub.edu/aiub-games-2024-begins

AIUB



AIUB Hosts Dissemination Workshop on Solar Irrigation and Climate Adaptation

December 11, 2024

AIUB organized a dissemination workshop on 11 December 2024 at the Ruposhi Bangla Grand Ballroom, Hotel InterContinental Dhaka, highlighting findings from the yearlong research project "Social Innovation Through Technology Nudging: Developing a Behavioural Toolkit for Diffusing Solar Irrigation." The project, implemented in Bangladesh, is supported by the World Bank through ADPC, Thailand, under the iCARE fund, and led by Durham University in partnership with Curtin University, AIUB, University of Rajshahi, and Khulna University.

The Chief Guest and Special Guest were Dr. Md. Mahmudur Rahman, Additional Secretary, Ministry of Agriculture, and Mrs. Nadia Anwar, Founder Member and Chairman, Board of Trustees, AIUB. Welcome addresses were delivered by Prof. Dr. Michael Naef (Durham University) and Prof. Dr. Ruhul Salim (Curtin University). Inaugural speeches were given by Prof. Dr. Saiful Islam, Vice Chancellor, AIUB; Prof. Dr. Md. Rezaul Karim, VC, Khulna University; Prof. Dr. Md. Farid Uddin Khan, Pro-VC (Academic), University of Rajshahi; and Dr. Carmen Z Lamagna, Member, Board of Trustees, AIUB.

Prof. Dr. Habib Rahman (Durham University), Dr. Mahfuz Kabir (BIISS), and Dr. Zeenatul Islam (University of Rajshahi) presented their research findings. Prof. Dr. Mohammad Jahangir Alam (BAU) moderated an open discussion.

https://www.aiub.edu/aiub-hosts-dissemination-workshop-on-solar-irrigation-and-climate-adaptation





AIUB Job Fair 2024 Technical Session, Tips and Tactics for Your Successful Career

December 11, 2024

As part of the preparations for the annual AIUB Job Fair, the Office of Placement and Alumni (OPA) organized a technical session titled "Tips and Tactics for Your Successful Career" on December 11, 2024. The session was led by Mr. Rajib Kundu, CPA (Aust), ACMA, CGMA, Head of Financial & Sustainability Reporting at Grameenphone Limited, and an AIUB alumnus.

The Speaker was introduced by the Director of OPA, Mr. R. Tareque Moudud FCMA. Dr. Mohammad Faridul Alam, Associate Professor, Director of MBA Program, Department of Accounting,

and Mr. Quazi Nur Alam, Lecturer, Department of Finance, FBA welcomed the guest.

Mr. Kundu shared career guidance related to the financial sector, offering students practical tips and strategies to excel in their professional pathways.

OPA plans to have more such preparatory sessions in the days to come, to better equip our students in their career quest.

https://www.aiub.edu/aiub-job-fair-2024-technical-session-tips-and-tactics-for-your-successful-career





Inauguration of THM Multipurpose Lab

December 12, 2024

The Department of Tourism and Hospitality Management (THM) at AIUB inaugurated its state-of-the-art Multipurpose Lab on December 12, 2024. The lab was inaugurated by Dr. Hasanul A. Hasan, Founder Member, Board of Trustees, AIUB, with attendance from Dr. Carmen Z. Lamagna, Member, AIUB Board of Trustees; Prof. Dr. Saiful Islam, Vice Chancellor; Prof. Dr. Abdur Rahman, Pro Vice Chancellor; and other AIUB and FBA officials.

The program was coordinated and facilitated by Prof. Dr. Partha P. Chowdhury, Head, Department of Marketing, THM, &

International Business with the full support of the Inauguration committee, whose members include Dr. Rezbin Nahar, Director, BBA Program; Ms. Bohi Shajahan, Head, Department of Finance; Mr. Soumendra S. Das, Associate Professor, Marketing; Ms. Samia Shabnaz, Sr. Assistant Professor, Management; Mr. AKM Kamrul Haque, Sr. Assistant Professor, Marketing; Mr. Mahmudul Hasan, Lecturer, Department of Marketing and THM.

https://www.aiub.edu/inauguration-of-thm-multipurpose-lab





15th National Undergraduate Mathematics Olympiad 2024 (Dhaka North Region) Held at AIUB

December 13, 2024

The 15th National Undergraduate Mathematics Olympiad (NUMO) 2024, Dhaka North Region, was held successfully on December 13, 2024 at AIUB.

The program began with a warm welcome speech delivered by Dr. Madhabi Islam, Convener of the event. The Chief Guest, Dr. Babul Hasan, Professor of Mathematics, Dhaka University, officially inaugurated the event. Professor Dr. Shaikh Suhrabuddin, a legendary mathematician and the Founding Secretary of the Bangladesh Mathematics Society, joined as the Special Guest.

The competition saw enthusiastic participation from 112 students representing 22 universities from the Dhaka North Region. The Closing Ceremony, held in the AIUB Auditorium, was graced by the Honorable Vice Chancellor of AIUB, Professor Dr. Saiful Islam, as the Chief Guest. The event concluded with a Vote of Thanks by Dr. M. Mostafizur Rahman, Head of the Department of Mathematics, AIUB.

https://www.aiub.edu/15th-national-undergraduate-mathematics-olympiad-2024-dhaka-north-region-held-at-aiub





AIUB Shines as Runner-Up in the Ispahani Prothom Alo Inter University Football Tournament

December 15, 2024

AIUB became the runner-up in the Ispahani Prothom Alo Inter University Football Tournament 2024. In the final against Daffodil International University (DIU), AIUB put up a valiant fight but lost 2-1 in a fiercely competitive match.

AIUB began its campaign with a 9-0 victory over Ahsanullah University of Science and Technology (AUST) in the first round, followed by an 11-0 win against United International University (UIU) in the second round.

In the quarterfinal, AIUB emerged victorious with a closely fought 2-1 victory over BGC University. In the semi-final, they

secured their place in the final with a hard-fought 1-0 win against Rajshahi University.

Professor Dr. Manzur H. Khan, Proctor, Dr. Ziarat H. Khan, Deputy Director of Student Affairs, Md. Joynal Abedin, Coordinator of the Office of Sports, along with other university officials and students, gathered to cheer for the team.

After the tournament, the AIUB team proudly handed over the runner-up trophy to Mrs. Nadia Anwar, Chairman and Founder Member of the Board of Trustees, AIUB.

https://www.aiub.edu/aiub-shines-as-runner-up-in-the-ispahani-prothom-alo-inter-university-football-tournament





Special Session on 'Study in UK: Global Career Opportunities in Economics'

December 15, 2024

The Department of Economics, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences (FASS), AIUB, organized a special session titled "Study in UK: Global Career Opportunities in Economics" on December 15, 2024, at the Media Studio. Prof. Dr. Saiful Islam, Vice-Chancellor, Prof. Dr. Md. Abdur Rahman, Pro Vice-Chancellor, and Prof. Dr. Tazul Islam, Dean of FASS joined as guests.

The program commenced with a welcome speech by Dr. Faria Sultana, Head, Department of Economics. The Chief Guest, Prof. Dr. Saiful Islam, delivered an inspiring speech.

The speakers, Professor Michael Naef, Head of the Department

of Economics, Durham University, UK, and Dr. Habib Rahman, Professor in the same department, highlighted advanced study skills opportunities, essential for economists, and interdisciplinary research shaping the global landscape of Economics and its applications in various fields.

The session concluded with an engaging open-floor discussion. At the end of the event, the guests presented crests and gift packs to the invited speakers. The session was well-attended by faculty members and students from the Department of Economics, creating a vibrant platform for academic exchange and inspiration.

https://www.aiub.edu/special-session-on-study-in-uk-global-career-opportunities-in-economics





Seminar on 'Future Trends, Jobs, and Knowledge in the Semiconductor Industry'

December 17, 2024

On Tuesday, December 17th, 2024, the Center for VLSI and Embedded Systems (CVES), AIUB, supported by the IEEE AIUB Student Branch, organized a seminar titled "Future Trends, Jobs, and Knowledge in the Semiconductor Industry".

The seminar began with an inaugural speech by Prof. Dr. A.B.M Siddique Hossain, Dean, Faculty of Engineering, AIUB, Advisor, IEEE AIUB Student Branch. Dr. Shah Musa, Director of Design Verification, Ulkasemi Pvt. Ltd., delivered an engaging session covering relevant topics.

Mr. Md. Muzammel Hossain, Manager, Branding and PR, Ulkasemi Pvt. Ltd., then shared insights into the company's hiring process. The seminar concluded with closing remarks from Dr. Shahriyar Masud Rizvi, Associate Professor and Deputy Director, Dr. Anwarul Abedin Institute of Innovation, Department of Electrical & Electronic Engineering, AIUB.

Honorable faculty members Prof. Dr. Mohammad Abdul Mannan, Associate Dean, Faculty of Engineering, Advisor, IEEE AIUB Student Branch; Dr. Ebad Zahir, Senior Assistant Professor, Department of EEE; Mr. Md. Shahariar Parvez, Assistant Professor, Special Assistant [OSA], Department of Computer Engineering; Mr. Abir Ahmed, Assistant Professor, Special Assistant [EEE], Department of Computer Engineering were among the participants.

https://www.aiub.edu/seminar-on-future-trends-jobs-and-knowledge-in-the-semiconductor-industry





AIUB Participates in 'National Workshop on iCare Innovation Fund'

December 19, 2024

AIUB participated in the "National Workshop on iCare Innovations Fund", organized by the Asian Disaster Preparedness Center (ADPC). AIUB served as a local partner university for the project titled "Social Innovation Through Technology Nudging: Developing a Behavioral Toolkit for Diffusing Solar Irrigation." It was a collaborative effort involving Durham University (UK) as the lead institution along with Curtin University (Australia), AIUB, the University of Rajshahi, and Khulna University.

At the workshop, Dr. Faria Sultana, Head, Department of Economics, AIUB, presented the project's background,

methodology, progress, key findings, and its impacts on promoting sustainable agriculture. Faculty members from AIUB and Khulna University, who were part of the research consortium, and representatives from the Department of Agricultural Extension and the farmer community in Gazipur also participated.

Distinguished participants, including Mr. Netai Chandra Dey Sarker (Director, MIM, DDM), Mr. Sagar Acharya (iCARE Manager, ADPC), Mr. Prasanth Chandran (Director, BIMSTEC Secretariat), and Mr. Aslam Perwaiz (Deputy Executive Director, ADPC), joined the workshop.

https://www.aiub.edu/aiub-participates-in-national-workshop-on-icare-innovation-fund



Seminars on 'Highly Automated Driving' and 'Adaptive Filtering using Neural Networks'



December 19, 2024

On December 19, 2024, the Faculty of Engineering (FE), AIUB, organized seminars on "Safety of Intended Functionality and Implications on Highly Automated Driving" & "From DSP to AI: Adaptive Filtering using Neural Networks" supported by AIUB Community of Engineering Students (ACES). Held in Building-D, Auditorium, the event commenced with a welcome speech by Prof. Dr. Saiful Islam, Vice-Chancellor.

The first speaker of the event, Dr. Rolf Jung, Prof. at Kempton University of Applied Sciences delivered a speech on "Safety of Intended Functionality and Implications on Highly Automated Driving," followed by the second speaker, Mr. Max Georg Fend, Professional Signal Processing Engineer's insightful presentation on "From DSP to AI: Adaptive Filtering using Neural Networks." The event included a Q&A session and was attended by Prof. Dr. Md. Abdur Rahman (Pro-Vice Chancellor) and faculty members.

Prof. Dr. ABM. Siddique Hossain (Professor and Dean, FE) concluded the session with remarks. Ms. Eva (Alumna, EEE) shared her words. The event concluded with tokens of appreciation presented by Prof. Dr. Saiful Islam, Prof. Dr. Md. Abdur Rahman, and Prof. Dr. ABM. Siddique Hossain to the speakers and guests.

https://www.aiub.edu/seminars-on-highly-automated-driving-and-adaptive-filtering-using-neural-networks





AIUB Hosts Job Fair 2024

December 21, 2024

On 21st December 2024, AIUB successfully hosted the AIUB Job Fair 2024 on its campus.

The event was inaugurated by Ms. Nadia Anwar, Founder Member and Chairman of the Board of Trustees, AIUB. This flagship event was organized by AIUB's Office of Placement & Alumni (OPA). Others present at the event were Dr. Carmen Z. Lamagna, Member of the Board of Trustees; Prof. Dr. Abdur Rahman, Pro-Vice Chancellor; Prof. Dr. Tazul Islam, Dean, Faculty of Arts and Social Science, Prof. Dr. Manzur H. Khan, Proctor, Mr. R. Tareque Moudud, FCMA, Director, OPA, and Directors, faculty members and other senior officials of AIUB. The university has been organizing job fairs regularly since 2006 and it is a major "academia - corporate" collaboration event, in AIUB's calendar, involving many leading companies of the country.

This year a total of 117 leading national and multinational companies participated in the job fair, representing various sectors of the economy, including banking, IT solutions, telecommunications, networking solutions, pharmaceuticals, etc.

https://www.aiub.edu/aiub-hosts-job-fair-2024



Prize-Giving Ceremony of AIUB Games 2024 & Champions' Reception

December 22, 2024

On December 22, 2024, AIUB hosted a Prize-Giving Ceremony for the AIUB Games 2024 along with a reception to honor the SAFF Women Champions and the Runner-Up team of the Ispahani Prothom Alo Inter-University Football Tournament 2024.

Esteemed guests, including Dr. Carmen Z. Lamagna, Honorable Member of the Board of Trustees; Professor Dr. Abdur Rahman, Pro-Vice Chancellor; Professor Dr. Manzur H Khan, Proctor; Dr. Mohammad Zahidul Islam Khan, Registrar; and Mr. Joynal Abedin, Coordinator, Office of Sports.

The event recognized the exceptional achievements of Krishna Rani Sarkar and Sanjida Akter for their contributions to women's football, bringing pride to the university and the nation. Representing Ms. Nadia Anwar, Honorable Chairman and Founder Member of the Board of Trustees, they were each awarded Taka 50,000 as a token of appreciation. A special token of Taka 200,000 was also announced for the AIUB team's remarkable performance as Runner-Up in the Ispahani Prothom Alo Inter-University Football Tournament 2024.

The ceremony also recognized 160 winners across 11 segments in 5 categories from 2,500 participants, awarding Champion and Runner-Up crests, prize money, and certificates.

https://www.aiub.edu/prize-giving-ceremony-of-aiub-games-2024---champions-reception





7th ICIEOM Hosted by AIUB

December 21-23, 2024

The IEOM Society International organized the 7th IEOM Bangladesh International Conference on Industrial Engineering and Operations Management (ICIEOM) at AIUB on December 21-23, 2024. 18 technical sessions with 141 papers were presented and authored by researchers from 15 different countries on diverse topics.

The conference began with an opening ceremony on December 21, 2024 at the AIUB Auditorium where the Chief Patron Dr. Carmen Z. Lamagna, Member, Board of Trustees, AIUB, Conference Chair Prof. Dr. ABM Siddique Hossain, Dean, Faculty of Engineering, AIUB, Conference Co-Chair Dr. Ahad Ali, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) IEOM Society International, and Program Co-Chair Professor Don Reimer, Chief Operating Officer of IEOM welcomed and addressed the participants.

The conference featured 13 Keynote speeches from prominent figures. During the closing ceremony on December 22, 2024,



Prof. Dr. Md. Abdur Rahman, Pro Vice Chancellor, AIUB delivered the welcome speech, followed by brief closing remarks by Dr. Carmen Z. Lamagna. Afterward, the Program Co-Chair, Dr. Md. Ehasanul Haque, Head, Department of IPE, AIUB debriefed the two-day proceedings and offered his vote of thanks.

https://www.aiub.edu/7th-icieom-hosted-by-aiub



AIUB Participates in the 1st Bangladesh Higher Education Conclave 2024

December 22, 2024

On December 22, 2024, the 1st Bangladesh Higher Education Conclave (BHEC) was held at the Pan Pacific Sonargaon Hotel in Dhaka. The event was organized by Bonik Barta, one of Bangladesh's leading newspapers. The conclave featured prominent dignitaries, including Dr. Wahiduddin Mahmud, Education Adviser to the interim government; Professor Dr. SMA Faiz, Chairman of the University Grants Commission (UGC); Vice-Chancellors and Pro-Vice-Chancellors from leading universities; Chairpersons of various Private University Boards of Trustees; faculty members; researchers; and industry leaders. Representing the Association of Private Universities of Bangladesh (APUB) and AIUB, Mr. Ishtiaque Abedin, Founder Member of the Board of Trustees and Secretary General of APUB, participated as an esteemed guest speaker. Ms. Shania Mahia Abedin, Member of the Board of Trustees, AIUB; Dr. Saiful Islam, Vice-Chancellor, AIUB; Prof. Dr. Abdur Rahman, Pro-Vice-Chancellor, AIUB; along with distinguished faculty members and senior officials, also attended the event.



A Talk on UN Legal Career by the Department of Law

December 23, 2024

On 23 December 2024, the Department of Law hosted a career talk, Exploring Legal Career in the United Nations. The session, facilitated by Mr. Mahdy Hassan, Program Officer at the UNODC Regional Office for the Middle East and North Africa, provided an inspiring exploration of the legal career paths available within the United Nations system. The event was organized by a team led by Mrs. Tasnuva Anika, Lecturer, Department of Law, with the dedicated support of two other faculties Mr. Muzahidul Islam and Rawna Miraj Ul Azam.



The session transitioned into a lively Q&A segment, during which students posed thoughtful questions. At the end of the session, Prof. Dr. Syeda Afroza Zerin, Head of the Department of Law expressed thanks and gratitude to the organizers and AIUB management for their unwavering support.

The career talk was an inspiring and informative experience that motivated students to explore legal careers within the United Nations.

https://www.aiub.edu/a-talk-on-un-legal-career-by-the-department-of-law





Marketing Students' Study Tour to Seven Rings Cement Manufacturing Plant

December 28, 2024

The Department of Marketing, Faculty of Business Administration (FBA), AIUB, organized a corporate/plant visit to Seven Circle (BD) Limited's cement manufacturing plant in Kaliganj, Gazipur, on December 28, 2024.

The event began with a presentation and briefing session conducted by Engr. Nantu Kumar Dey, Chief Technical Officer, and Md. Harun Ur Rashid, Chief Marketing Officer (Marketing, Sales & Distribution), Seven Circle (BD) Limited, followed by a plant visit.

Prof. Dr. Partha Prasad Chowdhury, Head of the Department of

Marketing and THM, expressed his gratitude to Seven Circle (BD) Limited for their hospitality and detailed guidance. The faculty members and students presented gift hampers to the organization's senior officials as tokens of appreciation. In return, Seven Circle (BD) Limited also gifted all participants.

The event was a collaborative effort between the Department of Marketing and the Department of Tourism and Hospitality Management (THM). It was coordinated by Prof. Dr. Partha P. Chowdhury, Chartered Marketer (UK), and Dr. Sahin Akhter Sarker, Associate Professor, Department of Marketing and THM.

https://www.aiub.edu/marketing-students-study-tour-to-seven-rings-cement-manufacturing-plant





Cervical Cancer Awareness Program at AIUB

December 29, 2024

On December 29, 2024, the Institutional Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC), Office of Student Affairs (OSA), and AIUB Women Forum, in collaboration with Popular Pharmaceuticals PLC, organized a Cervical Cancer Awareness Program, facilitated by the AIUB Social Welfare Club – Shomoy. The event educated students on cervical cancer risks and prevention, with on-site vaccination for registered participants.

In the lead-up to the event, the Shomoy Club set up an awareness stall and conducted a vaccination campaign.

The program commenced with an opening speech by Professor Dr. Md. Abdur Rahman, Pro-Vice Chancellor. Distinguished guests included Professor Dr. Saiful Islam, Honorable Vice-Chancellor, representatives from Popular Pharmaceuticals PLC, faculty members, and students.

Highlights included a presentation by Dr. Zayer Rashid, Head of Medical Services, Popular Pharmaceuticals PLC, and a discussion by Professor Dr. Muhammad Wasif Alam, Head, Department of Public Health.

The program concluded with a vote of thanks by Mr. Kazi Abdul Mubin, Brand Manager of Popular Pharmaceuticals PLC, and closing remarks by Professor Dr. Saiful Islam, Vice Chancellor of AIUB.

: https://www.aiub.edu/cervical-cancer-awareness-program-at-aiub Cervical



IEEE AIUB Student Branch Members' Orientation 2024

December 30, 2024

On December 30th, 2024, the IEEE AIUB Student Branch organized "IEEE AIUB Student Branch Members' Orientation 2024" to recognize and appreciate the efforts of the previous governing body, welcome incoming members, and introduce the structure and foundation of the IEEE AIUB SB.

The event was inaugurated by Prof. Dr. Mohammad Abdul Mannan (Associate Dean, Faculty of Engineering, AIUB, Advisor, IEEE AIUB SB), followed by remarks from Dr. Ziarat Hossain Khan (Deputy Director, Office of Student Affairs; Associate Professor, Faculty of Business Administration), Dr. Mohammad Hasan Imam, (Associate Professor, Faculty of Engineering), and Dr. Md. Ehasanul Haque, (Senior Assistant Professor, Department Head, Department of Industrial & Production Engineering, Faculty of Engineering).

Prof. Dr. Saiful Islam, Vice-Chancellor and Chief Guest, shared insights into the evolution of Electrical and Electronic Engineering.

Prof. Dr. Mohammad Nasir Uddin's (Department Head, Graduate Program, Faculty of Engineering) delivered a speech, and Dr.



Shameem Ahmad (Assistant Professor, Faculty of Engineering, AIUB; Counselor, IEEE AIUB SB) announced the 2025 IEEE AIUB SB committee and presenting tokens of appreciation to the distinguished faculty members.

https://www.aiub.edu/ieee-aiub-student-branch-members-orientation-2024



